BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

-In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

MARTHA A. KECK
P.0. Box 272
Weaverville, CA 96093

Pharmacy Technician Registration
No. TCH 31525

Case No. 4317

OAH No. 2014060486

Respondent,

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the Board of

Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This Decision shall become effective on September 8, 2015,

It is so ORDERED on August 7, 2015,

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K, LACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 154990
1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-6292
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
Arntormeys for Complainant

BEFORE THE 5
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No, 4317
| MARTHA A, KECK OAH No. 2014060486
P. O. Box. 272 : v
Weaverville, CA 96093 STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
.| DISCIPLINARY ORDER
Pharmacy Technician Registration
‘No. TCH 31525
Respondent.

IT'18 HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the partieé to the above-
entitled proceedings that the following mattets are true:
PARTIES

1, Virginia Herold ("Complainant") is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy.

| She brought this action sdlely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala

- D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Jeffrey M. Phillips, Deputy Attorney

General,

2. Respondent Martha A, Keck ("Respondenf") is representing herself in this proceeding |

and has chosen not to exercise her right to be represented by counsel,
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3. Onorabout November 18, 1999, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Techniéian
Reg1stratlon No, TCH 31525 to Martha A, Keck (Respondent). The Phannacy Technician
Regmtratxon was in full force and effect at all times relevant fo the charges brought in Accusation
No. 4317 and will expire on May 31, 2015 unless renewed,

' JURISDICTION

4. . Accusation No. 4317 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board) , Department
of Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other |
statutorily required documents were properl'y served on Respondent on February 1'4, 2014,
Respondent timely filéd her Noticé of Defense contesting the Accusation.

5. A copy of Accusation No. 4317 is attached as exhibit A and iricdrporated herein by
refcrénce. ,

~ ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6. Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and allegatlons in -
Accusatlon No. 4317. Respondent has also carefully read, and understands the effects of this
Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order,

7. Respondenfis fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the rightto a

| hearing on the charges and allegations in the‘.Aécusation;. the right to be represented by counsel at

her own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against her; the right to
present evidence gnd to testify on her own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to
‘compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration
and court review of an adverie decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

8. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligenily waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above,

CULPABILITY

9.. Respondeht admits the truth of each and every charge and allegati on in Accusation
No, 4317.
1
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that she may not withdraw her agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the

10.  Respondent agrees that her Pharmacy Technician Registration is subject to discipline
and she agrees to be. bound by the Board's probationary terms as set forth in the Disciplinary
Order below. ‘

RESERVATION

11.  The admissions made by Respondent herein "are only for the purposes of this
proceeding, or any other proceedings in which the Board of Pharmacy or other professional
licensing agency is involved, and shall not be admissible in any other criminal or civil . |

proceeding.

CONTINGENCY A
12.  This stipulation shall be subject to approveil by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent
understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Boar_ci regarding this sfipulation and seulement, without notice to

or participation by Respondent, By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees

Board considers and acts upon it, If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and
Order, the Stipulated Se‘ctlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for
this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall
not be disqualified from further act‘ioﬁ by having considered this matter,

13, The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, including Portable Document Format
(PDF) and facsimille signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals.

14, This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement,
It supersédes any and all prior or contemporaneous aigreerne'nts, understandings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitments (written or olral)b. This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary
Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a
writing executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties, |
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15, In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that

the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following

Distiplinary Order:
DISCIPLINARY ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No, TCH 31525 issued

to Respondent Martha A. Keck (Respondent) is revoked. However, the revocation is stayed ﬁnd

| Respondent is placed on probation for three (3) years on the following terms and conditions,

1. Certification Prior to Resuming Work

Respondent shall be automatically suspended from working as a pharmacy technician until
she is certified as defined by Business and Professiohs Code section 4202(a)(4) and provides
satisfactory proof of éertiﬁcation to the board, Respondent shall not resuine working as 8
pharmacy technician until notified by the board. Failure to achieve certification within one (1)
year shall be considered a violation of probation. Respondent shall not resumé working asa
pharmacy technician until notified by the board, |

. During suspension, respondént shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of any

other board licensed premises (wholeséler, veterinary food—animd§ drug retailer or any other |

distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where dangerous drugs and

| devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not do any act involving drug

selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding or dispensing; nor shall respondent
manage, administér, or assist any licensee of the board. Respondent shall not have access to or
control the ordering, manufagturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled
substances., Respondent shall not resume work untjl notified by the board,

‘Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any
licensed premises by the board in which she holds an interest at the time this decision becomes
effective unless otherwise specified in this order,

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation,

1
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2. Obey All Laws

~ Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations,

Respondent shall report any of the follovnng occurrences to the board, in writing, within

seventy-two (72) hours of such oceurrence:
| 0 | an arrest or issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the

Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled
substances laws '

0 a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceedmg to any

| cr1m1na1 complaint, information or md:ctment
O  aconviction of any crime

0 discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency

which involves respondent’s - license or which is related to'the practice of
pharmacy or the manufacturing, obfaining; handling, _dish*ibuting, bﬂlin‘g, or charging
for any drug, device or controllec{ substance.
Failure to timely report any such .occurrénce shall be congsidered a violation of prdbation.
3. Report to the Board |
Respondent shall report fo the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board or its
designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as 'd1rected, Among other
requirements, respondent ls]_aall. state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there has

been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation, Failure to submit timely reports

in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any.period(s) of delinquency

in submission of reports as _ciircotéd rnay' be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if
the final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automaticaliy extended unti}
such time as the final report is made and accepted By the board. |
4. TInterview with the Board |
Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, respondent shall appear in person for interviews
with the board or its dési gnee, at such intervals and locations as are determined by the board or its
designee, Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior "notiﬂcation to board staff,

5
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or failure to appeat at two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its designee during
the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation,
5. Cooperate with Board Staff

Respondent shall cooperate w1th the board's inspection program and wn:h the board's -

monitoring and investigation of respondent's compliance with the terms and conditions of her

| probation. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation.

6. Notlce to Employers

During the period of probation, respondent shall no’ufy all present and prospective
employers of the decision in case number 4317 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed
on respondent by the decisioh, as follows; ‘

Wlthm thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within ﬁfteen (15) days of
respondent undertaking any new ernployment, respondent shall cause her dlrect superwsor
pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed during respondent's |
tenure of employmerﬁ) and owner to report to the board in writing acknowledging that the listed ‘
individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number 4317 and the terms and conditions

imposed thereby, It shall be respondent’s responmblhty to ensure that her empl oyer(s) and/or

“supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgement(s) to the board.

If respondent works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment service,
respondent must nofify hgr direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge and owner é.t gvery pharmacy
of the terms and conditioﬁs of the decision in case number 4317 in advance of the respondent
commencing work at each pharmacy. A record of tﬂis notification must be provided to the board '
upon request. | | . | :

Furthermore, within thirty (30) da;ys of the effective date of thfx.s decision, and within fifteen
(15) days of respdndent undertaking any- new employment by or through a pharmacy employment

service, 1espondent shall cause her direct supervisor with the pharmacy employment service to

| report to the board in writing acknowledgmg that she has read the dec151on in case number 431 7

and the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be respondent’s responsibility to ensure

|| that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknom;ledgment(s) to the board,

6
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Failure to timely notify presentlbr prospecﬁve employer(s) or to cause that/those
employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgements to the board shall be considered a violation o;t”
probatjon. o

‘Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-time,
part-time; temporary or relief service or pharmécy management service as a pharmacy
technician or in any position for which a pharmacy technician license is & requirement

or eriterion for employment, whether the respondent is considered an employee,

independent contractor 61" volunteer. |

7. Reimbursement of Board Costs

As a condition precedent to successful completion of probation, respondent shall pay to the

board its costs of investigation and prosecution in the amount of $1,487.50, Respondent may

make payments in a plan approved by the Board, There shall be no deviation from the Board’s
apf)roved pajfment plan, absent prior written approval by the board or its designee, Failure to pay
costs by the d_eadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violatibn of probation,

The filing of bankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent.of her responsibility to
reimburse the board it; costs of investigation and prosecution, '

8. Probation Monitoring Costs |

Respondent shall pay any costs associated with probation monitoring as determined by the

. board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the ’boarcj on a schedule as

directed by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall
be considered a violation of probation. ,

9. Status of License

Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an active, current pharmacy .

technician license with the board, including any period during which suspension or probation is

tolled, Failure to maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation of probation,

If respondent's pharmacy technician license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or
otherwise af any time during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to
tolling or otherwise, upon renewal or reapplication respondent's license shall be subject to all

7
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terms and conditions of this probation not previously satisfied.

10, License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension

Following the effective date of this decision, should respondent cease work due to
retirefnent or he;alth, or be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and-conditions of probation, .
respondent may tender her pharmacy technician license to the board for surrender. The board or
its designée shall have the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other
action it deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptahce of the surrender of the
license, respondent will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation. This
surrender constitutes a record of discipline and shall become a part of the respondent’s license
history with the board. |

" Upon acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall relinqﬁish her pharmacy technician

license to the board within ten (10) days of notification by the board that the surrender is
acbepted. Respondent may not reapply for any license, permit, or registration from the board for
three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender, Respondent shall meet all requirements
applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that license is submitted to the

board,

11. Notification of a Change in Name; Residence Address, Mailing Address or
Employment : _

‘Respondent shell notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any change of

em]ﬁlqyment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new

‘employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the work schedule if known. Respondent

shall further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of a change in name, residence
address and mailing address, or phone number,

Failure to timely notify the board of any changc_e in employer(s), name(s), address(es), or ‘
phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

12, Tolling of Probation

Except 'during periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all times while on probation, be

‘ employed as a pharmacy technician in California for a minimum of 40 hours per calendar month,

8
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Any month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the
petiod of probation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimﬁm is
not met, During any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless comply
with 'all terms and conditions of probation, |

Should respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason (including vacation) cease

working as a pharmacy technician for & minimum of 40 hours per calendar month in California,

respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of cessation of work and must

further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the resumption of the work, Any
failure to provide such notification(s) shall be considered a violation of probation,
1t is a violation of probation for respondent’s probation to remain tolled pursuant to the
provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive months,
exceeding thirty-six (36) months, | -
"Cessation of W(l)rk" meatis caiendar m(;nth during which respondent is not |
working for at least hours as a pharmacy technician, as defined in Business
and Professions Code section 4115, “Resumption of Wdrk” means any caléndar
monfh during which respondent is working as a pharmacy technician for at least
' hourg asa pharmaoy technician as defined by Business and Professions
Code section 41>1 5.
13, Yiolation of Probation
If a respondent has not complied with any term or condition of probation, the board shall
have continuing jurisdiction over respondent, and probatioh shall automatically be extended, unti] |
all terms and conditions have been satisfied or the board haé taken other action as deemed
appropriate to treat the failure to comply as a violation of probation, to terminate probation, and
to impose the penalty that was stayed.

If reépondent violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving respondent notice
and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that
was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not required for those provisions stating that a
violation thereof may lead to automatic termination of the stay and/or revocation of the license, If

9
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a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against respondent during probation, the
board shall have continuing jurisdiction, and the period of probation shall be automaticaily
extended until the petifion to revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided.

14, Completion of Probation

Upon written notice by the board indicating successful completion of probation,
respondent's pharmacy technician license will be fully restored.

15, No Ownership of Licensed Premises

Respondent shall not own, have any legal or beneficial interest in, or serve as a manager,
administrator, member, ofﬁcer; director, trustee, associate, or partnef of any business, ‘ﬁrm-,
partneréhip, or corporation currently or hereinafter licensed by the board, Respondent shall sell
or tra.nsfer any legal or beneficial interest in any entity licensed by the board within ninety (90)

days following the effective date of this decision and shall immediately thereafter provide written

| proof thereof to the board. Failure to timely divest any legal or beneficial interest(s) or provide

documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of probation.
Respondent shall not acquire any new ownership, legal or beneficial interest nor serve as a

manager, administrator, member, officer, director, trustee, associate, or partner of any additional

' business, firm, partnership, or cdrporation licensed by the board. If respondent currently owns or

has any legal or beneficial interest in, or serve as a manager, administrator, member, officer,
director, trustee, associate, or partner of any business, firm, partnership, or corporation currently
or hereinafter licensed by the board, respondent may continue to-serve in such capacity or hold

that interest, but only to the extent of that position or interest as of the effective of this decision,

Violation of this restriction shall be considered a violation of probation.

16, Aftend Substaqce Abuse Recovery Relapse Prevention and Support Groups

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall begin regular
attendance at a reco gnized and established substance abuse recovery support group in California,
(e.g., Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, etc.) which has been approved by the board
or its designee. Respondent must attend at least one group meeting per week unless otherwise

directed by the board or its designee, Respondent shall continue regular attendance and submit

10
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sigﬁed and dated décumentation confirming attendance with each qLiarterly report for the duration
of probation. Failﬁrc to attend or submit documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of
probation. _

17.  Random Drug Screening ‘ ' Y »

Respondent, at her own expense, shall participate in randbm testing, including but not
limited to biological ﬂuid testihg (urine, blood), breathalyzer, hair follicle testiné, or other drﬁg |

screening program as directed by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to -

| participate in testing for the entire. probation period and the frequency of testing will be

 determined by the board or its designee. At all times resporident shall fully cooperate with the

board or its designee, and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the détectior;

of ,alc'o_hol, ﬁa.rcotics, hypnoﬁcs, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the board or its |

designee may direct. Failure to timely submit to testing as directed shall be considered a violation
of probation, Up'on request of the board or its designee, respondent shail prox)ide documentéﬁon

from a licensed prAactitioner that the prescription for a detected drug Was legitimately issued and is
a necessary part of the tfeatrnent of the regpondent, Failure to tirheiy provibde such docurhentation

shall be considered a violation of probation. Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any

'drug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment

shall be considered a‘violation of probation and shall result in the .automati‘c suspension of work

by respondent.’ 'Respondent may not resume work as & pharmacy technician until notified by the

board in w}iting. ' . | |
fDuﬁng suspension, respondent shall:not en’ger any pharmacy érea or any portion of or any -

other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other

- distributor of drugs) ax{y drug manufacturer, or any other location where dangerous drugs and

devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not do any act involving drug
selection, selectioﬁ of stock, manufacturing, compounding 01; dispensiﬂg; nor shall respondent
manage, administer, or assist any licensee of tﬁe board. Respondent shall not have access to or
control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of daﬁgerous drugs and devices or controlled
subétances. Respondent shall not resume work until‘ ﬁotiﬁéd By the board,

11
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Respondent shall not d';rect, control or perform any aspect of the pracfice of pharmacy,
Subject to the above restrictions, rcspondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any
licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this decision Be‘comes effective wnless
otherwise specified in- this order. |

Failure to comply w1lh this suspcnsmn shall be considered a violation of probation,

18, Work Site Monitor

Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this decision, respondenf shall idehtifj/ a work
site monitor, for prior approval by the board, who shall be responsible for sﬁpervising respongdent
during working hours. Rcspondent shall be responsable for ensurmg that the work site monitor

reports in writing to 1.he board quarterly, Should the desighated work site monitor determine at

‘any tlme durmg the probationary period that respondent has not maintained sobriety, she shall

notify the board immediately, either ora.lly orin writing as directed, Should respondent change
employment, a new work site monitor must be designated, for prior approval by the board, within
ten (10) days of commencing new employment Faﬂure to 1dent1fy an acceptable initial or
replkacement work site monitor, or to ensure quarterly reports are submitted to the board, shall be
congidered a violation of probation, '
19. Notiﬁcation of Departure ‘
Prior to leaving the probationary geographiq area designated by the board or its designee for
a period greater than twcnty;four (24) hours, respondent shall lno’cify the b_oai‘d verbally and in
W‘riting of the dates of departure and return. Failure to comply With this provision shall be
considered a violation of probation, |
20. Abstain from Diugs and Alcohol Use

. Respondent shall completely abstain from the bosssssion }or use of alcohol, controlled
substances, dangerous drugs and their associated paraphcrnaha except when the drugs are
lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment, Upon
request of the board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation from the licensed
practiﬁoner that the'prescription for the drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part of the
treatment of the respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be considered a .

12
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violation of probation. Respondent shall ensure that she is not in the same physical location as
individuals who are using illicit substances even if respondent is not personally ingesting the

drugs. Any possession or use of alcohol, conirolled substances, or their associated paraphernalia

not supported by the documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons

using illicit substances, shall be considered a violation of probation, -
21, Prescription Coordination and Monitoring of Prescription Use

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall submit to the

| board, for its prior approval, the name and qualifications of a single physician, nurse praotitioner,'

physician assistant, or psychiatrist of responden’g's choice; who shall be aware of the respondent's
history with the use of alcohol, and who will coordinate and monitor any preseriptions for
respondent for dangerous drugs, controlledvsubstances or mood-altering drugs. The approved
practitioner shall be provided with a copy of the board’s Statement of Issues, Stipulated
Settlement, and.decision, A recard of this notification must be provided to the board upon
request, Respondent shall sign a release authorizing the practitioner to communicate with the
beard about respondent’s treatment(s). The coordinating physician, nurse practitioner, physician
assistant, or psychiatrist shall report to the board on a quarterly basis for the duration of probation

’regafding respondent's compliance with this condition, If any substances considered addictive

have been prescribed, the report shall identify a prbgra’m for the time Limited use of any such

substances. The board may require that the single coofdinating physician, nurse practitioner,
physician assistant or psychiatrist be a specialist in addictive medicine, or cohsplt a specialist in -
addictive medicine. Should respondent, for any reason, cease supervision by the approved
practitioner, respondent shall notify the board immediately and, within thirty (30) days of ceasing
treatment, subm1t the name of a replacement physician, nurse practitioner, physwxan assistant, or
psychla.tnst of respondent’s choice to the board or its designee for its pnor approval Failure to
timely submit the selected practitioner or replacement practitioner to the board for approval, or to

ensure the required reporting thereby on the quarterly reports, shall be considered a violation of

probation,

If at any time an approved practitioner determines that respoildent is inable to practice

13
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¢ safely or independently as a phammacy techuielan, the practitioner shatl notify the board.

mtiﬁcaﬂon from the board or its desiguee of this detexmination, respondent shall be
aummancauy suspended and shall not resame p:actuce mmtil notified by fho board that practice

Dmmpmsmmmmnmtmmﬂnypmymwmymmfma
livensed-premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-awinat dreg retailer or any other distributor of

- phatmacy technician nor do amy act that requires rogistration as a phanmacy technician with the
Boatd. Respondent shall not resutne practice untit nottfied by the bowrd.
ACCEPTANCE
Phave carefully read the Stipulated Setiterent aud Disciptinary Order. Tutlerstand e

stipulation and the effect it will have on iy Pharwacy Techuician Registration. 1 enter fnto this
Sﬂpuiated Settlement and Disciplinary Order voluntarily, knmmgly, and intelligently, and agree

tobe bound by the Decislon and Order of the Board of Phanuauy
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ENDORSEMENT
The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy.

Dated: &1\1 (o, 2015 . Respectfully submitted,

KAMALA D, HARRIS

Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN

Supervising Degty Atjorney General

puty Attorney General
Attorneys for Complainani -

~}} 8A2012106630

11716763.doc
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Accusation No, 4317
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K, LACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No, 154990
1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O. Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-6292
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No, 4317

MARTHA A, KECK

AKA MARTHA ANTOINETTE LARRY
P. O, Box 272 : ACCUSATION
Weaverville, CA 96093 .

Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH
31525 '

Respondent,

_Complainant alleges:
PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs,

2. On or about November 18, 1999, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pha‘rmacy
Technician Registration Number TCH 31525 to Martha A, Keck, also known as (aka) Martha
Antoinette Larry, (Respondent). The Pharmacy Technician Registration was in full force and
effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on May 31, 2015, unless
renewed,

i
i
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JURISDICTION

3, This Accusation is brought befors the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Congumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws, All section references are to the
Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated,

4.  Section 4300 of the Code states in pertinent part:

“(a) BEvery license issued may be suspended or revoked...”

5, Section 4300,1 of the Code states;

“The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by
operation of law or by order or declsion of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license
on a retired status, or the voluniary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board -
of jurisdiction to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary
proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license.”

6.  Section 4301 of the Code states in pertinent part:

“The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional
conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misreptesentation or issued by mistake,

‘Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

"‘ft) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
gorruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and
whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

“(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any dangerous
drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to
oneself, to a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the publie, or
to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the
practice authorized by the license,

LR}

“(D) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and
duties of a licensee under this chapter., The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13
(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the convictien occurtred.
The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the orime, in order
to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances or
dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction 1s of an offense substantially related to the
qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdiot of guiity or

a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning

o2 Acousation
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of this provision, The board may take action when the time for appeal has clapsed, or the
Jjudgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation Is made
suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of
the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or
indictment,,.”

COST RECOVERY

7, Section 123,3 of the Code staies, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Criminal Conviction)

8.  Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section
4301, subdivision (#), in that on or about March 1, 2012, in the Trinity County Superior Court
case entitled People v. Martha Antoinette Larry, Case Number 12F039, Respondent pled nolo
contendere to two counts of violating Penal Code section 273d, subdivision (a), inflicting corporal
injury on a chiid, a misdemeanor, The circumstances are as follows:

9, On or about Janvary 21, 2012, Respondent yelled “who threw that” and ran towards a
group of three (3) minor ehildren (Victim 1 (V1), Victim 2 (V2), and Victim 3 (V3)) who began
running away from her, Réspondent grabbed V1 by the hair, and placed her hand around V1’s
throat pressing her thumb into V1's windpipe with sufficient force to prevent V1 from breathing.
V2 yelled “leave her alone” and Respondent turned to V2 and grabbed V2 by the throat.
Respondent stated she had bgen hit by two snowballs, which V1 and V2 denied throwing, Upon
arrest, Respondent’s blood alcohol level was 0.2%.

(Acts Involving Moral Turpitude)

10, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section

4301, subdivision (f), in that on or about January 21, 2012, Respondent committed a crime against

the person, to wit, assault upon two (2) minor children as described in paragraph 9, above,
, 3 Accusation
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THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Use of Alcohol in a Manner or to an Extent Dangerous to Self or Others)
1. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional condwet under section
4301, subdivision (h), in that on or about January 21, 2012, Respondent’s conéumed alcohol to
the extent that her blood alcohol level was 0.2% by volume, as described in paragraph 9, above,

DISCIPLINE CONSIDERATIONS

12, To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent,
Complainant alleges that on or about June 10, 2609, in a prior criminal proceeding entitled People
v. Martha Antoinette Larry in Tehama Superior Court, Case Number NCR76846, Respondent

was convicted of violating Vehicle Code section 23152, subdivision (b) (driving under the

influence with blood aleohol level greater than 0,08% by volume), a misdemeanor. Respondent’s

blood alcohol level on that occasion was 0.19% by volume, The record of the criminal
proceeding is incorporated as if fully set forth.
PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. | Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Techniclan Registration Number TCH 31525,
issued to Martha A, Keck, aka Martha Antoinette Larry; (

2, Ordering Martha A, Keck, aka Martha Antoinette Larry, to pay the Board of
Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to
Business and Professions Code section 125.3;

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

VIRG EROLD

Executivg (bfficer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complainani

DATED; / Z‘f)/ / '7/ () h e
(= %

8A2012106630
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	3·, On or about November 18, 1999, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician Registration No, TCH 31525 to Martha A. Keck (Respondent). The Phannacy Technician Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4317 and will expire on May 31, 2015, unless renewed, 
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	5, A copy of Accusation No, 4317 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 
	6. 
	6. 
	6. 
	Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4317. Respondent has also carefully read, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Settlemen,t and Disciplinary Order. 

	7. 
	7. 
	Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the right to a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel at her own expense; the right to confront and cross~examine th_e witnesses against her;" the right to present evide11ce and to testify on her own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse deci


	8. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and 
	every right set forth above, CULPABILITY 
	9. Respondent admits the truth of each anci every charge and allegation in Accusation No.4317. // 
	2 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4317) 
	10. Respondent agrees that her Pharmacy Technician Registration is subject to discipline and she agrees to be. bound by the Board's probatio~ary tenns as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below. 
	RESERVATION 
	11. The admissions made by Respondent herein are only for the purposes of this proceeding, 0r any other proceedings in which the Board of Pharmacy or other professional licensing agency is involved) and shall not be admissible in ariy other criminal or civil proceeding. 
	CONTINGENCY 
	12. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy, Respondent understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may 
	· communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement~ without notice to or participation by Respondent: By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees that she may not withdraw her agreement or seek to :rescind the stipulation prior to the time the Board considers and acts ,upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and 
	. Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for this paragraph. it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between ·the parties, and the Board shall not be disqualified from further ac,;tion by having considered this matter, ·13. The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile copies ofthi~ Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary_Order, including Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall hav
	3 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT ( 4317) 
	15. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that the Board. may, without further no~ice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following Disciplinary Order: 
	DISCIPLINABY ORDER 
	DISCIPLINABY ORDER 
	IT IS HEREBY bRDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 31525 issued to Respondent Martha A. Keck (Respondent) is revoked. However, the revocation is stayed and _Respondent is placed on probation for three (3) years on the following terms and conditions, 
	1. Certification P,rior to Resuming Work 
	Respondent shall be automatically suspended from working as a pharmacy technician until she is certified as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4202(a)(4) and provides satisfactory proof of certification to the board. Respondent shall not resume working as a pharmacy technician until notified by the board. Failure to achieve certification within one (1) 
	. year shall be considered a violation of probation. Respondent shall not resume working as a pharmacy technician until notified by the·board. . During suspension) respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of any other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food"animal drug ret&iler or any other distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not do any act involving drug
	Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation ofpr?bation. // . // 
	4 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4317) 
	2. Obey All Laws Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations. Respondent shall report any of the following occurrences to the board, in writing, within 
	seventy~two (72) hours of such occurrencf?: 
	D an arrest or issuance ofa criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the Pharmacy Law, state and federaJ food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled substances laws □ a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any criminal complaint, information or indictment □ a conviction of any crime 0 discipline, citation, or other administratiye action filed by any state or federal agency which involves respondent's·.:.:.:': ,:,.·:_,1ir: license or which is rel
	Failure to timely report any such occurrence shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	3. Report to the Board 
	Respondent shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board or its designee. The repo11 shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed, Among other requirements, respondent s~all_ state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there has been compli'ance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports. in a form-~ directed shall be considered a vi.olation of probation. Anyperiod(s) of delinquency in submission ofreports as directed
	4. Interview with the Board 
	Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice> respondent shall appear .in person for interviews with the board or its designee> at such intervals and locations as are determined by the board or its designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without·prior notification to board staff, 
	5 . 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT(4317) 
	or failure to appear at two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its designee during the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	5, Cooperate with Board Staff 
	s inspection program and with the board1s_ · monitoring and investigation of respondents compliance with the terms ar.id conditions of her probation. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	Respondent shall cooperate with the board
	1
	1

	6. Notice to Employers 
	During the period ofprobation, respondent shall notify all present and prospective employers of the decision in case number 4317 and the terms,. conditions and restrictions imposed 
	' 
	on respondent by the decision) as follows: 
	Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days of respondent undertaking any new employment, respondent shall cause her direct supervisor, 1s· tenure of employment) and owner to report to the board in writing acknowledging that the listed individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number 4317 and the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgemen
	pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist~in-charge employed during respondent

	If respondent works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment service, respondent must notify her direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge and owner at every pharmacy 
	', 
	of the terms and conditions of the decision in case number 4317 in advance of the respondent commencing work at each pharmacy. A record of this notification must be provided to the board upon request. 
	Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen 
	(15) days of respondent undertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy employment_ service, respondent shall cause her direct supervisor with the pharmacy employment service to report to the board in writing acknowledging that she has read the decision in case number 4317 and the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the board, 
	6 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT(4317) 
	Failure to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to cause tha1/those employer(s) to submit timely acpiowledgements to the board shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	within the meaning of this provision shall include any full"time 1 
	"Employment
	11 

	, ' 
	parHime, temporary or relief service or pharmacy management service as a pharmacy 
	technician or in any position for which a pharmacy technician license is a requirement 
	or criterion for employment, whether the respondent is considered an employee, 
	independent contractor or voh.mteer. 
	7. Reimbursement of Board Costs 
	As a condition precedent to successful completion of probation, respondent shall p~y to the board its costs of investigation and prosecution in the Respondent may make payments in a plan approved by the Board, There shall be no deviation from the Board's approved payment plan, absent prior written appr9val by the board or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of probation, 
	amount of $1,487.50. 

	The filing of bankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent-of her responsibility to reimburse the board its cos.ts of investigation and prosecution, 
	8. Probation Monitoring Costs 
	Respondent shall pay any costs associated with pro·bation monitoring as determined by the board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the boarcl on a schedule as directed by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	9. Status of License 
	Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an active, current pharmacy technician license with.the board, including any peri'od during which suspension or probation is tolled. Failure to maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation of probation, 
	If respondent1s pharmacy technician license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or 
	otherwise at any time during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to 
	tolling or otherwise, upon renewal or reapplication respondent's license shall be subject to all 
	7 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT ( 4317) 
	terms and conditions of this probation not previously satisfied, 
	10. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension 
	Following the effective date of this decision, shm.ild respondent cease work due to retirement or health) or be otherw~se unable to satisfy the terms and ·conditions of probation, respondent may tender her pharmacy technician license to the board for surrender. The board or its designee shall have the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, respondent will no longer be subject 
	Upon acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall relinquish her pharmacy technician license to the board within ten (10) days of notification by the board that the surrender is accepted. Respondent may not reapply fot any license, pennit, or registration from the board for three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender. Respondent shall meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that license is submitted to the board, 
	11. Notification of a Change in Name, Residence Address, Mailing Address or Employ~ent 
	Respondent shall notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any change of empl?yment Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the work schedule if known. Respondent shall further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of a change in name, residence addl'ess and mailing address, or phone number. 
	Failure to timely notify the board of any change in employer( s ), name(s), addrnss(es), or 
	phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of prob~tion, 
	12. Tolling of Probation Except during periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all times while on probation, be 
	employed as a pharmacy technician in California for a minimum of 40 hours per calendar month. 8 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4317) 
	Any month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, Le., the period of probation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is not met, During any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless comply al1 terms and conditions of probation. 
	Any month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, Le., the period of probation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is not met, During any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless comply al1 terms and conditions of probation. 
	with
	1


	Should respondent; regardless of residency, for any reason (including vacation) cease working as a pharmacy technician for a minimum of 40 hours per calendar month in California, resp?ndent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of cessation of work and must further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the resumption of the work. Any failure to provide such notification(s) shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and nonwcons.ecutive months, exceeding thirtywsix (3 6} months, 
	means calendar month during which respondent is not 
	"Cessation of work
	11 

	working for at least~--hours as a pharmacy technician, as defined in Business 
	and Professions Code section 4115. "Resumption of work" means any calendar 
	month during which respondent is wo:king as a pharmacy technician for at least 
	hours as a pharmacy technician as defined by Business an.d Professions 
	Code section 4115. 
	13. Violation of Probation 
	If a respondent has not complied with any term or condition of probation, the board shall have continuing jurisdiction over respondent, and probation shall automatically be extended, until all terms and conditions have been satisfied or the board has taken other action as deemed appropriate to treat the failure to comply as a violation of probation, to t~rminate probation, and to impose the penalty that was stayed. 
	. If respondent violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving respondent notice 
	and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that 
	was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not required for those provisions stating that a 
	violation thereof may lead to automatic termination of the stay and/or revocation of the license, If 
	9 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4317) 
	a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against respondent during probation, the board shall have continuing jurisdiction, and the period of probation shall be automatically extended until the petition to revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided. 14. .Completion of' Probation Upon written notice by the board indicating successful completion of probation, respondent1s pharmacy technician license will be fully restored. 15. No Ownership of Licensed Premises Respondent shall not own
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4317) 
	signed and dated documentation confirming attendance with each quarterly report for the duration 
	of probation. Failure to attend or submit documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of 
	probation. 
	17. Random Drug Screening 
	Respondent; at her own expense, shall participate in random testing, including but not 
	limited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug 
	screening program as directed by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to 
	pa;rdcipate in testing for the entire_ :probation period a:nd the fre_quency of testing will be 
	_ determined by the board or its designee, At all times r.esporiden_t shall fully cooperate with the 
	board or its designee, and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the detection 
	ofalcohol, narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the board or its 
	designee may direct. Failure to timely submit to. testing as directed shall be considered a violation 
	ofprobation. Upon request of the board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation 
	· 
	from a.licensed practitioner that the prescription for a detected drug Vyas legitimately issued and is 
	a necessary part of the treatment of the respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be considered a violation of probation. Any cohfirmed positive test for alcohol or for any 
	drug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment 
	shall be considered a violation of probation and shall result in the automatic suspension of work 
	by respondent.· Respondent may not resume work as a phartnaty technician until notified by the 
	board in writing. 
	'During suspension, respondent shaUnot enter any phannacy area or any portion ofor any 
	other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other 
	distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or a11y other location where dangerous drugs and 
	devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not do any act involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding or dispensing; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or assist any licensee of the board. ·Respondent shall not have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances. Respondent shall not resume work until notified by the board. 
	11 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4317) 
	Respondent ·shall not direct) control or perform any aspect of the practice ofphannacy, Subject to the above restrictions, respondent rnay continue to own or hold an interest in any licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this decision becomes effective unless otherwise specified in this order. 
	Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	18. Work Site Monitor 
	Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall ide~tify a work site monitor, for pr-ior approval by the board, who shall .be responsible for supervising respondent during working hours, Respondent shaU be responsible for ensuring that the work site monitor reports in writing to the board quarterly. Should the designated work site monitor determine at 
	' 
	any time during the probationary period that respondent has not maintained sobriety, she shall 110tify the board immediately, either oralli or fo writing as directed, Should respondent change employmenti a new work site monitor must be for prior approval by the board1 within ten (10) days of commencing new employment. Failure to identify an acceptable initial or replacement work site monitor, Qr to ensure quarterly reports ~e submitted to the board, shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	designat.ed, 

	19. Notificatioµ of Departure 
	Prior to leaving the probationary geographic area designated by the board or its designee for a period greater than twenty-four (24) hours, respondent shall _no.tify the b?ard verbally and in writing of the dates of depart1:ll"e and return. Failure tc.i comply with this provision shall be considered a violation of probation, 
	20. Abstain from Drugs and Alcohol Use 
	Respondent shall completely abstain from the possession or use of alcohol, controlled substances, dangerous drug~ and their associated paraphernalia except when the drugs are 
	I . ' 
	lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as pru1 of a documented medical treatment, Upon request of the board or its designee) respondent shall provide documentation from the licensed practitioner that the prescription for the drug was legitimately issued and is a nee:,essary par:t of the treatment of the respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be considered a 
	12 
	STlPULATED SETTLEMENT {43!7) 
	violation of probation. Respondent shall ensure that she is not in the same physical location as individuals who are using illicit substances even if respondent is not personally ingesting the drugs. Any possession or use of alcohol, controlled substanc~s1 or their associated paraphernalia not supported by the documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons using illicit substances, shall be considered a violation of probation, · 
	21. Prescription Coordination and Monitoring of Prescription Use. 
	Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall submit to the board, for its prior: approval, the name and qualifications of a single physician, nurse practitioner: s choice, who shall be aware of the respondent's history with the use of alcohol, and who will coordinate and monitor any prescriptions for respondent for dangerous drugs, controlled substances or mood~altering drugs. The approved practitioner shall be provided with a copy of the board's Statement of Issues, Stip
	physician assistant, or psychiatrist of respondent
	1

	ensure the required reporting thereby on the quarterly reports, shall be considered a violation of probation, If at any time an approved practitioner determines that respondent is unable to practice 13 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT.(4317) 
	safely ol." indel}endentl:y as a phannacy·technic~ the practitioner .sh.an notify the ·hoard 
	· :l.moo.ec.U.ately by telephone and :O;)Jlow up by w.rl:tte.u letl:el:: w:i,th:in 1fuee (3) woxkmg days. Upon notification from the boai:d or ii:$ oosignee ofth.is ~on,~dent sh.all be automatieally mspended und shall not resume pmctke mitil no~ed by the boani that practice may be resumed. 
	Figure
	Ueensed·pren:nses of-a whulesalel."~ vemdm.ttyfood-m;i;imal <hug xetaikir w:-MY dlh~ distrlbl:rtm-Qf · drugs which is li<:ensed. by th.e boa!d, or any lill:fflllfuctmer, or wbm;e dangerous drugs and dev:lces m; cooti:olled $1ll)stnlce& m:e Puring su~cm.i Re.sptmde.i:rt shall not pnu.:tice 111J a 
	mni:o.tai.o.ed.. 

	•phatmacy techn:foian nor do any act tb,at requires J:£,gist:l:miau Bl:I· a phm,macy techni.cian with the 
	4 I • 
	Bow:d. Respomko.t shn11 flqt resume_pttlCtlce until the board. 
	noti:aed b_y 

	 , ACCEPTANCE -I·me carefully-·read1:h~-stipalated ·Setaementand DisciplirlaryOrdet ·hn:rderstattd-the  JS-tipul.ai;i.oxi, w;i.d the effect it wru b.av~ oo:i. my Pbao:llacy 'recbciolan Regi.stm:tion.. I enter intotwg · Stipulated Settlemem a:od Disciplinary Otder voluntarllyi knowingly, and intellige;u.tly, and agree · to be bound by the Dool.sion·and Otde:rofthe Boa:i:dofrhm;i:o,aoy. 
	DA.TEP-: ·~&~ ~~- .MAR'l'HA 'A. KEqKRespourumt 
	Artifact
	ENDORSEMENT 
	The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully 
	submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy. 
	Dated: ~~-
	Respectfully submitted, 
	KAMALA 0, HARRIS Attorney General of California JANICE K. LACH AN 
	Supervising De ty AtJ:orney General ~.PHILLIPSrtt;~~mey General Attorneys for Complainant 
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	Exhibit A Accusation No. 4317 
	KAMALA D. HARRIS Attorney General of California JANICE K, LACHMAN Supervising Deputy Attorney General JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS Deputy Attorney General State Bar No. 154990 
	1300 I Street, Suite 125 P,0, Box 944255 Sacmmento, CA 94244~2550 Telephone: (916) 324w6292 Facsimile: (916) 327H8643 
	Attorneysfor Complainant 
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: MARTHA A. KECK AKA MARTIIA ANTOINETTE LARRY P.O. Box 272 Weaverville, CA 96093 Pharmacy TccJ1niciao Registration No. TCH 31525 Respondent. 
	In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: MARTHA A. KECK AKA MARTIIA ANTOINETTE LARRY P.O. Box 272 Weaverville, CA 96093 Pharmacy TccJ1niciao Registration No. TCH 31525 Respondent. 
	Case No, 4317

	ACCUSATION 
	Complainant alleges: 
	PARTIES 
	I. Virginia Herold (Complainunt) brings this Accusation solely In her o·ffioial capacity 
	as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phairnacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, 
	2. On or about November 18, 1999, the Board of Pharmacy issued Phannacy 
	1 also known as (aka) Martha 
	Technician Registration Number T'CH 31525 to Martha A. Keck

	Antoinette Larry, (Respondent). The Pharmacy Technician Registration was ln full force and 
	effect at all times relevant to _the charges brought herein and will expire on May 31, 2015, unless 
	renewed. 
	Accusation 
	JURISDICTION 
	3, This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of 
	•· 
	Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws, All section references are to the 
	Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated, 
	4. Section 4300 of the Code states in pertinent part: 
	H(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked,./' 
	5. Section 4300.1 of the Code states: 
	e1The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-Issued license by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprlve the board ofJurisdiction to commence or proceed with any investigation of, 01· action or disciplinary proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license." 
	6. Section 4301 of the Code states in pertinent part: 
	"The board shall take actlon against any holder ofa license who is guilty of unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fl•aud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake, Unprofessional condoct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 
	''(t) The colnmlssion ofany act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, frnud, deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed In the course of relations as a licensee or oth.erwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 
	"(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use ofany dange1·ous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to oneself, to a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public. or to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the p_erson to conduct with safety to the public the practice author!zed by the license. · 
	"(l) The conviction uf a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and duties ofa licensee tmder this chapter. The record ofconvictlon ofa violation of Chapter 13 {commencing with Section 801) ofTitle 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled substances or ofa violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence 
	2 Accusation 
	of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made suspending the Imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or indictment,,.'' 
	COST RECOVERY 
	7, Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the administrative law Judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement ofthe case. 
	FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLJNE (Criminal Conviction) 
	8, Respondent is subject to dlsciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section 4301, subdivision(/), in that on or about Match 1, 2012, in the Trinity County Superior Court case entitled People v. Martha Antotnette Larry, Case Number 12F039, Respondent pied nolo contendere to two counts of violating Penal Code section 273d, subdivision (a)i inflicting corporal injury on a child, a misdemeanor, The circumstances are as follows: 
	9, On or about January 21, 2012, Re1>'Pondent yelled Hwho threw that" tmd ran towards a group of three (3) minor children (Victim 1 (Vl), Victim 2 (V2), and Victim 3 (V3)) who began running away from her. Respondent grabbed Vl by the hair, and placed her hand around Vl 's throat pressing her thumb into Vl 's windpipe with sufficient force to prevent VI from breathing. V2 yelled HJeave her alone" and Respondent turned to V2 and grabbed V2 by the throat. Respondent stated she had been hlt by two snowballs, wh
	SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Acts Involving Moral Turpitude) 
	1O. Respondent ls subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section 4301, subdivision (f), in that on or about January 21~ 2012, Respondent committed a crime against the person, to wit, assault upon two (2) minor children as described in paragraph 9, above,
	3 Accusation 
	THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Use of Alcohol in a Manner or to an Extent Dangerous to Self or Others) 
	11. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessio~al conduct under section 4301, subdivision (h), in that on or about January 21, 2012, Respondent's consumed afoohol to the ex1ent that her blood alcohol level was 0.2% by volume, as described in paragraph 9, above. 
	DISCIPLINE CONSIDERATIONS 
	12. To determine the degree of discipline, ifany, to be imposed on Respondent, Complainant alleges that on or about June 10, 2009, in a prior crimlnal proceeding 1:1ntitled People 
	v. Martha Antoinette Larry in Tehama Superior Court, Case Number NCR76846, Respondent was convicted of violating Vehicle Code section 23152, subdivision (b) (driving under the influence with blood alcohol level greater than 0.08% by volume), a misdemeanor. Respondent's blood alcohol level on that occasion was 0.19% by volume. The record of the criminal proceeding is incorporated as if fully set forth. 
	PRAYER 
	WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: l, Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration Number TCH 31525, issued to Martha A. Keck, aka Martha Antoinette Larry; 
	2, Ordering Martha A. Keck, aka Martha Antoinette Larry, to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement ofthls case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3; 
	3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and P,roper. 
	VIROINl Executlv 
	Board of armacy Department ofConsumer Affairs State of California Comp{afnant SA2012106630 112O5506.doc 4 AccuEQtion 
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